

Meeting Minutes – May 19, 2011

Pelham Little League Board of Directors

Attendees: Lou Longo, Chris Mader, Chris Chausse, Sue Incropera, John Giannantonio, Ed Gleason, Donna Viger, Tom Moro, Ed Gleason

Open: Run down of registration numbers – 355 Little League, 56 coaches identified – These are Williamsport Totals.

Pelham L.L. is still chasing outstanding balances. Parents have been identified and V.P.s of League have been assigned to follow up with payment.

Steve Cote is late entry and has been added to roster.

Score Board for Major Field should be delivered in next few days.

Email blasts have been going out in duplication. This has been fixed.

Cancellation of Games: VPs are in charge of calling off games for their respective Leagues. This way there is no confusion. UMPS need to be notified by 4:00pm of game day. No call by 3:00pm game is on but subject to change. Sue will be CC'd on email.

Districts : 11 and 12 year old teams are selected. Major league coaches must nominate their kids on their team in order to qualify for selection. Min. 12 Max 14 on Roster. 1- Manager, One Coach for 12 man team. 1 Manager, 2 coaches for 13 man team.

10 year old District Team – Will be tryouts held.

Jimmy Fund Teams: 8, 9, 10 year old team depending on numbers.

V.P. will recommend coaches at their level. Doug will have final approval of selection.

Start of Districts is July 5th.

Rescheduling of Cancelled Games: Double headers have been rescheduled for Saturday. Still have time to complete full schedule.

Calendars will be drawn on Monday. Drawing once a week.

Trophies – Donna needs need by dates from VPs.

Minor, AAA, Majors – 1 set

Apparel – Chris Chausse will set up table on Saturdays game. Need big push.

Treasurer Report: Current Balance is \$21,000. Unpaid balances are Boyden Landscaping (\$5,800).

Receivables-\$7,700

Payables - \$10,100

Boydens - \$1,250 (additional dirt needed for Majors Field)

Trophies - \$2,500

Calendar Payouts - \$1,250

Net Balance -\$9,600

Motion to buy Wheelbarrel and Tarps – Approved

Districts – Need to buy shirts and hats.

Meeting Adjourned.

Next meeting – 6/2 – 7:30pm at Muldoon.